
From: EASADMIN [mailto:EASADMIN@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 11:47 AM 
To: gretchen@timco.cc; EASADMIN 
Cc: Mario de Aranzeta 
Subject: RE: TCB/TIMCO - REQUEST TO PLACE APPLICATION INTO AUDIT MODE 

 
Hello 
  
It has been determined that the changes being requested cannot be permitted.  However, provided all 
requirements are met, you may submit as Permissive Change(s). 
  
Regards. 
  

 

 
From: Gretchen Greene [mailto:gretchen@timco.cc]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 4:11 PM 
To: EASADMIN 
Cc: 'Gretchen Greene'; Mario de Aranzeta 
Subject: TCB/TIMCO - REQUEST TO PLACE APPLICATION INTO AUDIT MODE 

TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.                                               TCB & FCB 

849 NW State Road 45                                                                                            FCC Approvals 

Newberry, Florida 32669                                                                       Industry Canada Approvals 

http://www.timcoengr.com                                                                        Notified Body for Europe 

          

Tel.: 888.472.2424, 352.472.5500 Fax: 352.472.2030 Email: tei@timcoengr.com 

 

June 22, 2011 

 

To whom it may concern:  

 

Timco would like to request that the following filings be placed into audit mode.  

 

MIDLAND RADIO CORPORATION 

FCC ID: MMA911110B 

CONF #: TC923186 

Grant Date: 12/05/2006 (Original) 

 

CONF #: TC907434 

Grant Date: 03/12/2007 (Class II Change) 

 

CONF #: TC923186 

Grant Date: 12/14/2007 (Class II Change) 

 

Midland has brought to our attention that this device complies with P25 Modulation and would 

like to request that the emission designators be corrected to the following… 
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11K0F1D to 8K10F1D 

11K0F1E to 8K10F1E 

The Test Report provided with the filing already shows that the emission meets proper mask for 

this emission.  

 

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions or comments.  

 

Regards, 

 

Gretchen Greene 

TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC. 
 
*************************************** 

 

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message.  If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for 

delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone.  In such case, you should destroy this message and 

kindly notify the sender by reply email.  Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not consent to Internet email for messages of this 

kind. 

 

Opinions, conclusions, and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of my firm shall be understood as neither 

given nor endorsed by it. 
 
In China 
Timco Engineering (China) Co. Ltd. 
Ms. Lu Bian 
(86) 755-25315479 
Email: bian@timcoengr.com 

In Hong Kong 
Timco Engineering, Inc. 
Mr. Gilbert Lui 
(852) 2330-6604  
gilbert@timcoengr.com     

In Taiwan 
Timco Engineering, Inc.       
Mr. Leo Stone 
(886) 2-2873-0509 
leo@timcoengr.com  

In Korea 
KES 
Mr. K.T. Kang 
(82) 11-440-5002 
thrukang@kes.co.kr 
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